
FILED 6/17/2020 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 03149-2020 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

June 17, 2020 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFI E C E T ER • 2540 SH MARO O AK BO LEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Suzanne S. Brown less, Special Counsel , Office of the General Counsel ; n Cj/ 

Docket 20190140-EI - Petition to approve transaction for accelerated 

decommissioning services at CR3 facility, transfer of title to spent fuel and 

associated assets and assumption of operations of CR3 facility pursuant to the 

NRC license, and request for waiver from future application of Rule 25-6.04365, 

F.A.C. , for nuclear decommissioning study, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC. 

Attached please find the confidential deposition transcript for Richard A. Polich taken on 

June 12, 2020, to be filed in this docket. DEF will file a Notice of Intent to request 

confidentiality for this material shortly. 
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